
From: Silverman, Celestine
To: SRBA-CENTRALADMIN-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU; SRBA-SCHOOLCENTER-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
Cc: Shuttleworth, Julie; Ana-Rita.Mayol-Cabassa@Pennmedicine.upenn.edu
Subject: FW: Invitation to BA Forum regarding changes to Postdoc Benefits and Stipends, Wednesday, May 10 from 2pm -

3pm (please register via zoom)
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:18:00 PM

The following correspondence is being sent on behalf of the Office of the Vice Provost for
Research (OVPR) and the Office of Postdoctoral Affairs:
 
The Office of the Vice Provost for Research and Office of Postdoctoral Affairs is hosting a campus
wide BA Forum on Wednesday, May 10 from 2pm – 3pm on zoom to provide an overview of
changes to postdoctoral stipends and benefits that take effect July 1, 2023. A presentation on the
upcoming changes and an opportunity for questions and answers will be provided.
 
Please register at the following link:

https://upenn.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJ0udeGtqjIoGNCeL9ntniptLcoPNpfRKeH5 

 

For additional information please visit the following links below:

 

Policy for Postdoctoral Trainees at the University of Pennsylvania:
https://almanac.upenn.edu/articles/of-record-policy-for-postdoctoral-trainees-at-the-
university-of-pennsylvania

 
Of Record: FY2024 Postdoctoral Stipends: https://almanac.upenn.edu/articles/of-record-
fy2024-postdoctoral-stipends

 
Office of the Vice Provost announcement on the changes to stipends and benefits distributed
on April 2, 2023: https://research.upenn.edu/wp-content/uploads/FY-24-Postdoctoral-
Trainees-PDTs-Stipend-Benefits-Changes-1.pdf

 
Stipends and Benefits FAQ for Postdocs: https://research.upenn.edu/postdocs-and-
students/benefits-and-leave/

 
 
Marta Bartholomew (she/her)
Director of Research Programs and Communications
Office of the Vice Provost for Research (OVPR)
 
University of Pennsylvania
1 College Hall, Suite 118
Philadelphia, PA 19104
Mobile: (215) 834-4446
https://research.upenn.edu/
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